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Achmad Feby Supufi

From: Windra Permana
Sent: 14 December 2023 11:43
To: Achmad Feby Supufi
Cc: Pamungkas Taufiq Saputro; Lorensius Hardiyanto; Gilang Fajar Gumelar
Subject: Re: Request Charge Book Hotel_FW: SBB Maloko HP4

Silahkan di arrange. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Windra Permana 
Region Manager – West Java 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Kavling Komersial Taman Tekno Blok B. No.1 Sektor XI, BSD City 
Tel. +62 21 290258900 Ext : 3214 , Fax. +62 21 29058906 
Mobile: +62 812 101 4358 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • LinkedIn • YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 
Instagram: @trakindoutama 
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD® 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo 

From: Achmad Feby Supufi <achmad.supufi@trakindo.co.id> 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 11:41:11 AM 
To: Windra Permana <wpermana@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Pamungkas Taufiq Saputro <pamungkas.saputro@trakindo.co.id>; Lorensius Hardiyanto 
<lorensius.hardiyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Gilang Fajar Gumelar <gilang.f.gumelar@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: Request Charge Book Hotel_FW: SBB Maloko HP4  
  
Dear Pak Windra, 
Melanjutkan komunikasi kita pagi ini, mohon approvalnya untuk keperluan charge hotel diseputaran BSD ( 1 orang) 
Mr. Adam Peebles – Technical Metso selama 3 Malam (Cek in 17 Cek Out 20) karena terkait Big Opportunity Order 
Part Metso sebesar Rp.1,6 Milyar dari PT SBB Maloko. 
Atas support yang diberikan saya ucapkan terima kasih. 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Achmad FEBY Supufi 
Metso After Market Sales&Marketing  - Aggregate Business  
Construction & Forestry MKT & SLS Division 
  
PT Trakindo Utama 
TMT 1 Building, 15th Floor 
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560 Indonesia 
Tel. +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 • Mobile: +62 811 1464 927 
Fax. +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 • WhatsApp 0811 5500 228 
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 
Instagram: @trakindoutama 
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ADVANCING YOU FORWARD®  
A member of  Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
  
  

From: Unggul Aribowo <unggul.aribowo@metso.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 10:46 AM 
To: Achmad Feby Supufi <achmad.supufi@trakindo.co.id>; Gilang Fajar Gumelar <gilang.f.gumelar@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Pamungkas Taufiq Saputro <pamungkas.saputro@trakindo.co.id>; Adam Peebles <adam.peebles@metso.com>; 
Glenn Oldfield <glenn.oldfield@metso.com>; Matias Paavola <matias.paavola@metso.com>; Deni Andhika 
<deni.andhika@trakindo.co.id>; Endri Asmoro Putro <endri.putro@trakindo.co.id>; Lorensius Hardiyanto 
<lorensius.hardiyanto@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: Re: SBB Maloko HP4 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Pak Feby. 
Please get the PO soonest as Adam already buy the plane ticket to Jakarta. 
  
Thanks. 
  
  
Regards, 
Unggul Aribowo. 
Capital DM - Indonesia 

From: Achmad Feby Supufi <achmad.supufi@trakindo.co.id> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 10:32:02 AM 
To: Unggul Aribowo <unggul.aribowo@metso.com>; Gilang Fajar Gumelar <gilang.f.gumelar@trakindo.co.id> 
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
Subject: RE: SBB Maloko HP4  
  
Dear Pak Unggul, 
Thank you for the support and updated information. Regarding the request for a metso technician to visit SBB 
Maloko, Trakindo is still waiting for confirmation and Trakindo Quotation Approval From SBB Maloko, including the 
proposed visit schedule of Metso Personal which is informed below.Today we have communicated Adam Schedule 
to SBB Maloko and we are still their feedback. We expect their immediate feedback within 1 or 2 days. We will 
update you soonest as possible when we get the confirmation. If they are OK we can continue with the below 
schedule. 
  
The following is a list of bowl sets that will be ordered by customers : 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 10:18 PM 
To: Gilang Fajar Gumelar <gilang.f.gumelar@trakindo.co.id>; Achmad Feby Supufi <achmad.supufi@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Pamungkas Taufiq Saputro <pamungkas.saputro@trakindo.co.id>; Adam Peebles <adam.peebles@metso.com>; 
Glenn Oldfield <glenn.oldfield@metso.com>; Matias Paavola <matias.paavola@metso.com>; Deni Andhika 
<deni.andhika@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: FW: SBB Maloko HP4 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Adam, 
Thank you for your kind confirmation to help our SBB Maloko. 
Let me remind you when you arrive at Jakarta: 

         Please pay attention to Visa On Arrival, as per your previous visit to Jakarta, you have to pay cash. 
         Due to number of Covid is arising in Jakarta, Jakarta Airport now applied strict rule about it. Please 

kindly make it available with you the vaccination certificate, prepare mask. 
  
Dear PT Trakindo Utama. 
Adam is coming to Jakarta to help our issue of SBB Maloko HP4. 
Below is his schedule: 
Arriving in Jakarta on Dec 17, Sunday, Terminal 3, 18.30 pm 
Leaving to Brisbane on Dec 20, Wednesday, Terminal 3, 20.00 pm 
  
Please kindly help as below: 

1.       Please kindly help to pick up at the airport on Dec 17, 2023. 
2.       Please kindly recommend a good hotel at BSD area (Beer is available) and please kindly book for 

Adam and please make a late check out on Dec 20 at around 17.00pm 
3.       Dec 18 and 19 is full day at SBB Maloko, please kindly pick up and accompany Adam. 
4.       Dec 20 is tentative, if SBB maloko still need attention, we can use half day on Dec 20. 
5.       Please Trakindo to kindly learn from Adam for future HP4 issue. 
6.       Please kindly prepare the basic tools. 
7.       Please kindly prepare Helmet, Glove & Mask for adam. 

  
AGENDA of VISIT SBB MALOKO 

1. Meeting with Pak Subandi and Pak Murofid. 
2. Confirming the issue of Display Panel. 
3. Discussing about the list of last trakindo quotation (value 1,6B IDR) include HP4 Bowl Liner 
4. HP4 General Visual Technical Analysis. 
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5. Expected Result :  
a.       Confirming Display Panel situation, still good or need replacement. 
b.       Resetting the HP4, if Display Panel is working in good condition. 
c.       Confirming the List of IDR 1,6 B Parts order. 
d.       Recommendation based on General Visual Technical Analysis. 

  
Pak Feby, 
Please kindly reply this email with the last quotation about HP4 (related to Bowl Liner), Adam need to be updated 
about the list of parts. 
  
Pak Gilang, 
Please kindly update Adam about the last question asked on separate email. 
  
Thank You. 
  

  
Regards, 
  
Unggul Aribowo  
Distribution Business Manager – AGG DMO Indonesia 
+62 811 920 1743 | unggul.aribowo@metso.com 
  
Metso Indonesia 
Sentral Senayan I, 11th Floor, Jl. Asia Afrika No. 8, Gelora Bung Karno  
Jakarta 10270, Indonesia 
  

metso.com 
  

         
  
From: Adam Peebles <adam.peebles@metso.com>  
Sent: Selasa, 12 Desember 2023 16.55 
To: Unggul Aribowo <unggul.aribowo@metso.com> 
Cc: Glenn Oldfield <glenn.oldfield@metso.com>; Shaun Fanning <shaun.fanning@metso.com> 
Subject: Re: SBB Maloko HP4 
  
Pak Unggul, 
  
I have booked the attached flights to ensure I can attend on the desired dates. Let's discuss the logistics around this 
to ensure I can maximise my time with Trakindo on this unit. 
  
Could you please advise on accommodation when you have arranged otherwise I can do so if needed 
  
Please also continue with Pak Gilang to source information about the Crusher as above 
  
Many Thanks  
  
Adam Peebles  
Service Technician – Aggregates DMO APAC 
0418 209 306 | adam.peebles@metso.com 
  

This e-mail and any files attached are intended solely for the use of the addressee. They may contain privileged or confidential 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of this e-
mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the 
message and any attachments from your system. Metso processes personal data in accordance with applicable data privacy laws. 
For more information please see our Data Privacy Policy .  


